
#plymlicensing

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

Tuesday 30 May 2017
10 am
Council House, Plymouth

Members:
Councillors Churchill, Singh and Dr Mahony.

Fourth Member:
Councillor Rennie.

Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business overleaf.

Please note that, due to the nature of this Committee, we may need to send ‘to follow’ 
documents which were not expected at the time of the agenda publication.  These documents 
may be considered under part I or part II.

For further information on attending Council meetings and how to engage in the democratic 
process please follow this link - http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/accesstomeetings

Tracey Lee
Chief Executive

Democratic Support
Chief Executive’s Department
Plymouth City Council
Floor 3 (West) Ballard House
West Hoe Road
Plymouth  PL1 3BJ

Please ask for Helen Rickman
T 01752 398444
E helen.rickman@plymouth.gov.uk
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy
Published 19 May 2017

http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/accesstomeetings
http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/


LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

AGENDA

1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR  

The Committee will appoint a Chair and Vice-Chair for this particular meeting.

1. APOLOGIES  

To receive apologies for non-attendance submitted by Committee Members.

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

Members will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of items on this 
agenda.

1. CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS  

To receive reports on business which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be brought 
forward for urgent consideration.

1. APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF PREMISES 
LICENCE - BAR RAKUDA, 10+11 QUAY ROAD, 
BARBICAN, PLYMOUTH, PL1 2JZ  

(Pages 1 - 12)

The Director of Public Health will submit a report in relation to the application for 
Variation of Premises Licence for Bar Rakuda, 10+11 Quay Road, Barbican, 
Plymouth, PL1 2JZ under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. EXEMPT BUSINESS  

To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 
1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following item(s) of 
business on the grounds that it (they) involve(s) the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in paragraph(s) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act, as amended 
by the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

PART II - PRIVATE MEETING

AGENDA

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE
that under the law, the Panel is entitled to consider certain items in private.  Members of the 
public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are discussed. 

NIL.







V.2 May 2013

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

Subject: Bar Rakuda

Variation of Premises Licence

Committee: Licensing Sub Committee (Miscellaneous)

Date: 30th May 2017

Cabinet Member: Councillor John Riley

CMT Member: Dr Ruth Harrell (Office of the Director of Public Health)

Author:                              Bev Gregory

Contact details: Tel: 01752 668000
email: licensing@plymouth.gov.uk

Ref: ERS/LIC/PREM VAR

Key Decision: No

Part: 1

Purpose of the report:
An application has been received from Anna Oxinou and Paris Oxinou respect of the Bar 
Rakuda, 10 & 11 Quay Road, Barbican, Plymouth, PL1 2JZ for the Variation of a premises 
licence under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003. 

Our Plan - One City Council 2016 to 2019:
This report links to the delivery of the City and Council objectives and outcomes
within the plan.

Growing: The Licensing Policy provides a balance between the need to protect residents 
against enabling legitimate businesses to operate within a necessary and proportionate 
regulatory framework.

Caring: Reduce Inequalities as the Licensing Policy has put in place an appropriate framework 
that will allow decision-makers, when considering applications, to reduce the impact on safety, 
well-being and local amenity on the local community. The licensing system must minimise the 
burdens on business and to allow communities the opportunity to influence decisions.

See  Our Plan  

Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:    
Including finance, human, IT and land:
Not applicable.

Other Implications: e.g. Child Poverty, Community Safety, Health and Safety and 
Risk Management:
Members should be aware that Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 puts a 
statutory duty on every Local Authority to exercise its various functions with due regard to 
the need to do all that it reasonably can do to prevent crime and disorder in its area.

Equality and Diversity:

http://web.plymouth.gov.uk/corporate_plan.pdf


V.2 May 2013

Has an Equality Impact Assessment been undertaken?   No 

Recommendations and Reasons for recommended action:
That Members consider this report.

Alternative options considered and rejected:
None

Published work / information:
For more information please see the below links. 
Statement of Licensing Policy
Licensing Act 2003
Revised Guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003 - March 2015 

Background papers:

Exemption Paragraph NumberTitle Part 1 Part II
1 2 3 4 5 6 7

Application

Sign off:  

Fin Leg 2811
0/ag/
5.5.1
7

Mon 
Off

HR Assets IT Strat 
Proc

Originating SMT Member
Has the Cabinet Member(s) agreed the content of the report?    No  

https://www.plymouth.gov.uk/sites/default/files/StatementOfLicensingPolicy.pdf
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/418114/182-Guidance2015.pdf


V.2 May 2013

1.0   INTRODUCTION
1.1 On the 27th March 2017 the licensing department received an application from Anna 

Oxinou and Paris Oxinou for the Variation of a Premises Licence under Section 34 of 
the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of Bar Rakuda situated at 10 & 11 Quay Road, 
Plymouth, PL1 1JZ.

1.2 Details of variation
To extend hours on a Sunday from 00.00hrs to 0200hrs  

Current Licensable Activities Variation Application

Live Music                        

Hours 

Monday to Saturday 0900hrs to 0200hrs

Sunday 0900hrs to 0000hrs

Non Standard Timings.

All bank holidays, Christmas Eve, New 
Year’s Eve, Valentine’s Day, May Day, 
Easter Saturday and Sunday 
09.00hrs until 04.00hrs

Hours

Monday to Sunday 0900hrs to 0200hrs (On 
and Off the premises)

Recorded Music    (Indoors)                   

Hours

Monday to Saturday 0900hrs to 0200hrs

Sunday 0900hrs to 0000hrs

Non Standard Timings.

All bank holidays, Christmas Eve, New 
Year’s Eve, Valentine’s Day, May Day, 
Easter Saturday and Sunday 09.00hrs until 
04.00hrs

Hours

Monday to Sunday 0900hrs to 0200hrs (On 
and Off the premises) 

Late Night Refreshment

Hours

Monday to Saturday 2300hrs to 0200hrs

Sunday 2300hrs to 0000hrs 

Non Standard Timings.

All bank Holidays, Christmas Eve, New 
Year's Eve, Valentine’s Day, May Day, 
Easter Saturday and Sunday 09:00 hours 
until 04:00 hours.

Hours

Monday to Sunday 2300hrs to 0200hrs (On 
and Off the premises)

Hours premises are open to the 
public                  

Hours

Monday to Saturday 0900hrs to 0230hrs

Sunday 0900hrs to 0000hrs  

Non Standard Timings.

 

Hours

Monday to Sunday 0900hrs to 0230hrs 



V.2 May 2013

All bank holidays, Christmas Eve, New 
Year's Eve, Valentine’s Day, May Day, 
Easter Saturday and Sunday 
09.00hrs until 04.00hrs

1.3   Variation application

        The nature of the proposed variation is to extend the permitted hours for sale of 
alcohol, late night refreshment, live music, recorded music to 02:00 hours on a Sunday.

1.4 Appendix 1 sets out the current conditions which are attached to the premises licence.
             

1.5 Representations have been received in respect of this application.

1.6    Cumulative Impact Policy

        This application does fall within an area to which the Cumulative Impact Policy applies 
and creates a rebuttable presumption that applications for new licences or variations to 
existing ones which are likely to add to the existing cumulative impact will normally be 
refused unless the applicant can demonstrate in their operating schedule that there will 
be no negative cumulative impact on one or more of the licensing objectives if the 
application were granted. However before the Licensing Authority can lawfully consider 
giving effect to this policy there must be a relevant representation from either a 
responsible authority or an interested party referring to information which was before 
the Licensing Authority when this special policy was developed.

2.0    RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES  

2.1 Devon & Cornwall Police – no representations. 

2.2 Environmental Health – no representations
 

2.3    Devon & Somerset Fire & Rescue Service – no representations.

2.4    Trading Standards – no representations

2.5     Planning Officer - no representations.

2.6     Child Protection – no representations

2.7     Health & Safety Executive – no representations.

2.8     Health Authority (ODPH) – no representations.

2.9     Licensing Authority – no representations

3.0    OTHER PARTIES
4 letters have been received that are attached to this report marked appendix 2 to 5.

4.0 CONSIDERATIONS



V.2 May 2013

4.1 The Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to promoting the 
licensing objectives which are:
 the prevention of crime and disorder;
 public safety;
 the prevention of public nuisance;
 the protection of children from harm.

  
In making its decision the Committee is also obliged to have regard to:

  The guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003  with
the following paragraph’s relevant to this application: 

o 1.2 - 1.5, 1.9, 1.10, 1.12, 1.16, 1.17
o 2.14 - 2.18 and 2.20
o 9.1, 9.3, 9.36, 9.37, 9.38, 9.41, 9.42 and 9.43 
o 10.8, 10.9, 10.10, 10.13, 10.14, 
o 13.20 – 13.23, 13.30 -13.31 and 13.36 – 13.39

 The Council’s own Licensing Policy with the following headed paragraphs being 
relevant to this application:  

o Licensing Objectives - Prevention of Public Nuisance (page 9)
o Licensing Hours (Page 11) 
o Public Nuisance (Page 17 – 19) 
o Licensing Conditions (page 20) and 
o Use of petitions )page 23)Review of premises licence (Page 22-23)
o Cumulative Impact Policy (pages 25-26 and Appendix 1)

The Committee must take such of the following steps as it considers appropriate for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives:

1. Modify the conditions of the licence
2. Reject the whole or part of the application;

….and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is 
altered or omitted or any new condition is added. 

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the 
whole or part of the application merely because it considers it desirable to do so. It 
must actually be appropriate in order to promote the licensing objectives.



V.2 May 2013

ANNEX 2 - CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

No adult entertainment

Conditions agreed with The Environmental Health Authority

PUBLIC NUISANCE

1. During regulated entertainment, to prevent entertainment being intrusive, noise 
emanating from the premises will not be clearly distinguishable above other noise one 
metre from the façade of the nearest residential property

2. A senior member of staff (manager) will assess the impact of any noisy activities on 
neighbouring premises at the start of the activity/entertainment and periodically 
throughout the activity/entertainment and take action to reduce noise levels if they are 
found to be excessive/distinguishable above background levels at the nearest 
residential property

3. Recorded music or live music will not be played or ‘piped’ to the outside seating areas 
that can be heard outside of the area indicated on your plan

Use of Outside Areas
4. The use of the outside area will not commence before the start of normal trading hours 

and will cease at 23.00 hrs.

Before 11.00pm
5. To prevent entertainment being intrusive, noise emanating from the premises will not 

be clearly audible 1 metre from the facade of the nearest residential property.
6. Doors and windows will be kept closed after 23.00 hrs

Between 11.00pm & 12 midnight
7. To prevent entertainment being intrusive, noise emanating from the premises will not 

be clearly distinguishable above other noise 1 metre from the facade of the nearest 
residential property.

Between 12 Midnight and 2.00am
8. Noise emanating from the premises will not be distinguishable above back ground 

levels 1 metre from the facade of the nearest residential property.

After 2.00am until 8.00am
9. Total sound containment within the premises.

10. A senior member of staff (manager) will periodically assess the impact of any noise on 
neighbouring residential premises throughout the evening and night trading hours, and 
take remedial action as necessary.

11. Signage will be displayed at the exit to request the co-operation of patrons to leave the 
premises quietly, and to avoid standing around talking outside once they have left.

APPENDIX 1



V.2 May 2013

Noise from plant and machinery
12. Provision of mechanical refrigeration, ventilation and air conditioning systems will not 

allow noise breakout from the premises or cause a nuisance by its operation.   

13. Regular maintenance will be carried out on all plant and machinery to ensure that noise 
disturbance from such sources is kept to a minimum.

Live Entertainment - outdoors
14. Live Entertainment should be limited to ‘low key music’ typically classical guitarist and 

vocalist or traditional Jazz/Blues music
15. Any one performance be limited to two hours duration, inclusive of any breaks
16. Live entertainment to be limited to one event per day.
17. After the completion of any live entertainment set, the event will not be followed with 

the playing of recorded amplified music outside the premises, within the control of the 
licensee

18. Live entertainment shall not be permitted beyond 22.30
19. Live entertainment shall be incidental to the use of the premises for the entertainment 

of patrons using the canopied area
20. Patrons should not be allowed to congregate on the public highway and paved areas 

outside as a consequence of the live entertainment.

PUBLIC SAFETY

21. A senior member of staff (manager) will periodically assess the ambient temperature of 
the bar.  Where temperature rises exceed comfortable levels, remedial action will be 
taken as necessary.

Conditions that have been agreed with the Police Licensing Authority.

1. Chairs and Tables may only be placed within the confines of the existing seating area 
bordered by glass screening.

2. No other furniture may be placed on to the footpath or access road without the written 
consent of the police, Sutton Harbour and Fire Service.

3. A designated member of staff will be responsible for ensuring that customers remain 
seated within the designated seating area at all times.

4. No open or sealed vessels containing alcoholic drinks to be taken outside the 
premises, unless they are to be consumed within a designated external licensed 
seating area.

5. Any live music performed within the outside seating area must not be amplified to a 
level so as to be heard beyond the designated seating area.

6. Live music volume must be limited so as to not impact on customers enjoyment of 
adjacent external seating areas or other residents within the locality.

7. The manager or designated member of staff is responsible for managing and 
controlling the customers use of the outside seating area.

8. No customer shall be permitted to take drinks from the licensed premises unless they 
are able to consume the drinks whilst seated within the designated seating area.

9. No glassware or glass bottles to be taken from the premises or served by staff service 
away from the bar on all bank holidays, Sundays preceding them, Christmas Eve, New 
Year’s Eve and at times of local festival activities and events.

10. At times when glassware is permitted for use outside the premises toughened or safety 
glassware will be used.

Steps that have been taken to promote the four Licensing Objectives

1. Live music outside the premises will be restrained in volume and is intended to provide 
music by way of background entertainment for diners in the external seating area.



V.2 May 2013

13/05/13 Minor Variation -

CONDITIONS AGREED BY DEVON & CORNWALL POLICE LICENSING AUTHORITY

PROTECTING CHILDREN FROM HARM - UNDERAGE SALES OF ALCOHOL

The Licence Holder or nominated person shall have a written age verification policy in relation 
to the sale or supply of alcohol. This policy will include documented steps taken to prevent 
adults from purchasing alcohol for or on behalf of children under 18s and will specify a 
Challenge 25 proof of age requirement before sales of alcohol are made.

The Licence Holder or nominated person shall ensure that all bar staff, supervisors and 
managers are trained in the legality and procedure of alcohol sales, prior to undertaking the 
sale of alcohol. Training shall be signed and documented and training records be made 
available to an enforcement officer on request. Training will be undertaken every 6 months.

The EPOS system in use at the premises will include Challenge 25 age verification prompts.

The Licence Holder shall ensure a sale refusal register is maintained to include details of all 
alcohol sales refused and the reason for refusal. The refusals register should be made 
available to an authorized enforcement officer on request.



V.2 May 2013

APPENDIX 2



V.2 May 2013

 

APPENDIX 3



V.2 May 2013

APPENDIX 4



V.2 May 2013

APPENDIX 5


	Agenda
	5 Application for the Variation of Premises Licence - Bar Rakuda, 10+11 Quay Road, Barbican, Plymouth, PL1 2JZ

